




NICHOLAS FORONDA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / GAME DESIGNER

Contact

(813) 841-7869 

nickforonda@gmail.com 

Orlando, FL 32808 

nickforonda.com 

Career Objective

A highly creative and multitalented graphics professional with experience in developing innovative designs for print, digital media, web, and games. Expert in adobe Creative Suite, including Photoshop, InDesign, and Illustrator. Effective in collaborating with marketing, copywriting, and design teams to produce high-impact visuals that capture brand identity and promote client objectives. Committed to staying current with design trends and emerging technologies to ensure designs are both modern and effective.

Experience

DIGITAL MEDIA COORDINATOR

Aug 2023 - Present

Downtown Baptist Orlando — Orlando, FL

- Managed all forms of media including website development and live presentations.
- Created graphics and video for both social media, events, banners, and more.
- Worked as part of the production team to ensure both events and Sunday services ran smoothly.

FREELANCE ARTIST / GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Jan 2009 - Present

SELF EMPLOYED — Orlando, FL

- I've done various art commissions for people online and in person.
- Used visual concepts to illustrate brand values and client visions.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER/ ASSISTANT MANAGER

Jun 2018 - Apr 2023

IDEX INTERNATIONAL — Tampa, FL

- I did everything from vectoring art, to printing screens and helping out on the print floor where ever I was needed.
- I helped lead the team of printers making sure they are properly situated for the jobs and that the prints are perfect.
- I also took up managerial roles if need be and handle the customers needs as best as I can providing emails and taking calls to further ensure that their order are perfect and get out to them on time.

TOY FLOOR SUPERVISOR / CASH OFFICE MANAGER

Aug 2016 - Sep 2017

TOYS R US — Savannah, GA

- I worked for the company Toys R Us under various job positions.
- My most notable being the Toy Floor supervisor, the Cash office associate, as well as a Sales Floor associate.
- Met deadlines while maintaining high-quality deliverables.
- Responded quickly to meet customer needs and resolve problems.

Education

BFA IN GAME DESIGN

Jun 16 | SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN — Savannah, GA

- **Relevant Coursework**
 - Interactive Game Design and Development
 - Visual Design Systems
 - Color: Theory and Application

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Jun 12 | TAMPA CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL — Tampa, FL

Skills

- Adobe Creative Suite
- HTML
- Google Suite
- Logo Design
- Windows
- Color theory
- 2D and 3D Visualization
- Typography
- UI design
- Java
- Web design
- UX
- Unity
- Video Production
- Film Design
- Links
- Web Design
- Microsoft Office Expertise
- Digital Design
- Creative Design

Awards

- Entelechy- Best in Show